
From: Vallejo, Tony
To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Knight, Marvin
Subject: RE: Chevron USA Inc. 1RF-11 Recycle Facility - Salado Draw Recycle Unit #2
Date: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 9:25:36 AM

Brad,
            That is correct sir. The recycle unit is all together and no other associated piping or tanks will be
going back and forth. Our water team will be monitoring and recording the 20% usage within the time
frames for this facility as well.
 
Thank you,
 
Tony Vallejo
HES Specialist - Factory Performance Support 
Chevron MCBU 
6301 Deauville Blvd/N3210
Midland, Tx 79706
O: 432-687-7524
C: 325-450-1413 
jvallejo@chevron.com

 
Safety is as simple as ABC - Always Be Careful
 

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 10:16 AM
To: Vallejo, Tony <JVallejo@chevron.com>
Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Knight, Marvin <Marvin.Knight@chevron.com>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Chevron USA Inc. 1RF-11 Recycle Facility - Salado Draw Recycle Unit #2
 
Hi Tony,
 
So, quick question, you will be just be wanting to  move  the “filter/RO machine” as it were.  No
other associated piping, tanks, etc go back and forth?  Understanding that the throughput must be
maintained inside the time frames?  The 20% aspect.
 
Thanks
 
Brad
 

From: Vallejo, Tony <JVallejo@chevron.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 5:19 AM
To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Knight, Marvin <Marvin.Knight@chevron.com>
Subject: RE: Chevron USA Inc. 1RF-11 Recycle Facility - Salado Draw Recycle Unit #2
 
Good morning Brad,
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            Both locations have approved registered C-147 applications.
 

Hayhurst NM C-147 (2RF-107) is the one for Section 9 & 10 RWCS and Section 2 Recycle
Facility.
Salado Draw C-147 (1RF-11) is the one for Section 23 RCWS and Section 13 Recycle Facility.

 
I believe we agreed that the fixed recycle units could be added to these existing C-147’s. If this is not the
case, please advise if a C-147 short form would need to be submitted for this fixed recycle unit that will be
installed at the Section 2 for Hayhurst and then next year be moved over to the Salado Draw section 13
Recycle Facility.
 
Reason for the change: Since we experienced issues with drilling pad 8 at Salado Draw, the unit is not
needed until 1st qtr. 2019, so we will be utilizing it at the Hayhurst Section 2 Recycle Facility.
 
Note: After we move it from Hayhurst Section 2 Recycle Facility, my understanding is that we will
not be bring another unit #3 to replace. We will only have units #1 & #2, which I have submitted
that information via email on 6/28/2018.
 
Please give me a call if you need more details of what we are trying to accomplish with this 3rd recycle
unit at Hayhurst NM Section 2 Recycled Facility.
 
Thank you,
 
Tony Vallejo
HES Specialist - Factory Performance Support 
Chevron MCBU 
6301 Deauville Blvd/N3210
Midland, Tx 79706
O: 432-687-7524
C: 325-450-1413 
jvallejo@chevron.com

 
Safety is as simple as ABC - Always Be Careful
 

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 10:44 AM
To: Vallejo, Tony <JVallejo@chevron.com>
Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Knight, Marvin <Marvin.Knight@chevron.com>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Chevron USA Inc. 1RF-11 Recycle Facility - Salado Draw Recycle Unit #2
 
Hi Tony,
 
So, as I understand your comments, it appears to OCD that an RF Number (under short form C-147 if
these are mobile), would be needed for each location.  Rule does not intend for reclamation units to
be taken back and forth between locations (different RF numbers) as such.  If I am not
understanding your intent please contact us on email.  Do both locations already have approved C-
147’s?
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Thank you.
 
Bradford Billings
 

From: Vallejo, Tony <JVallejo@chevron.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 1:35 PM
To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Knight, Marvin <Marvin.Knight@chevron.com>;
Vallejo, Tony <JVallejo@chevron.com>
Subject: RE: Chevron USA Inc. 1RF-11 Recycle Facility - Salado Draw Recycle Unit #2
 
Good afternoon Mr. Brad,
            There has been a change of plans for this recycle unit #2 for Salado Draw. This unit will be
temporarily be going to the Hayhurst, NM Section 2 recycle facility sometime in the next month or two and
then it will be going to Salado Draw sometime in 1st quarter 2019, so I will send this same information
prior to construction as we get closer to the date.
 
Sorry for the inconvenience this may have caused.
 
Note: As soon as I have the information below for Hayhurst NM Section 2 recycle facility unit #3, I
will send you an email with the correct information and cc Crystal as well.
 
Thank you,
 
Tony Vallejo
HES Specialist - Factory Performance Support 
Chevron MCBU 
6301 Deauville Blvd/N3210
Midland, Tx 79706
O: 432-687-7524
C: 325-450-1413 
jvallejo@chevron.com

 
Safety is as simple as ABC - Always Be Careful
 

From: Vallejo, Tony 
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 8:04 AM
To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Knight, Marvin <Marvin.Knight@chevron.com>;
Vallejo, Tony <JVallejo@chevron.com>
Subject: Chevron USA Inc. 1RF-11 Recycle Facility - Salado Draw Recycle Unit #2
 
Good morning Brad,
            From our discussion back on April 12th, here are the changes you requested for the Salado Draw
Recycle facility for the recycle unit #2 (1RF-11). Detailed information below:
 

As-built drawing – attached document (Includes both recycle units)
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GPS Coordinates: 32.036111, -103.635556
Construction start date: 8/1/2018
Commissioning date: 9/1/2018. If you wish to attend, please email or call so I can ensure this date
has not changed.

 
Please contact me if you need more information or have questions regarding this addition to the 1RF-11.
 
Thank you,
 
Tony Vallejo
HES Specialist - Factory Performance Support 
Chevron MCBU 
6301 Deauville Blvd/N3210
Midland, Tx 79706
O: 432-687-7524
C: 325-450-1413 
jvallejo@chevron.com

 
Safety is as simple as ABC - Always Be Careful
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